



✉ Turki.AL-habsi@outlook.com

🏠 Seeb

📍 Muscat, oman

☎ 9172 8228

Languages

Arabic
Native

English
Fluent

Computer skills

Simulink

SIA

HFOM- HIFR

CPM

DSV

Get to know me

🌐 @turki-al-habsi

Turki AL-HABSI

Process Engineer

Chemical engineer with 5 years of experience with specialization on petrochemical , oil gas and manufacturing industry and storing logistic , looking for officer opportunity as individual contributor in private or public sectors, trained in international and local companies to be competent for basic jobs.

Education

Chemical Engineer

California state university , Long Beach, CA, USA

From January 2013 to December 2017

Work experience

Process Engineer

OQ, Sohar, Oman From July 2022 to September 2024

- Operational Process (PI system, SAP, Simulation)
- Capability Coach (manage, schedule, educate)
- MOC (Follow up MOC, Arrange MOM)
- Process Engineer (SAP,SI,IMS,CPM,SIA,HFOM,HIFR)

Technical operation

Engineering Support and Services, Bawsher From January 2020 to December 2022
Sales and Trading Department (Plan, Negotiate, process)

Data entry - Training

Oman Development Bank, Qurum , Oman From June 2019 to December 2019

- Helped on loaning "emergency loan "on Covid crises.
- Supported the families in needs.
- Developed some skills such Communication on strass "customer service" Data input in large skill "data provider" Programming/ problem solving " data analyses"

Data Analyses - Training

National Training Fund, Muscat From April 2018 to April 2019

- Helped recruiting over 200 lower diplomas.
- Worked as reviewer/approval for the courses was assigned for job discription.
- Helped developing .

Skills

project managing

Plans, Organizes, and Manages (workload and Self-efficacy)

Maintains professional internally

and External relationships is a must

WORKSHOPS AND COURSES

IMS

Data analyses

Feasibility study

Public speaking

Interests

Read books

Hiking

